

Arizona Barbering & Cosmetology Board 1740 W Adams St • #4400 • Phoenix, AZ 85007

https://bcb.az.gov/ • 480-784-4539

Frank L. Migali Katie Hobbs **Executive Director** Governor

MISSION STATEMENT

To protect the public's health and safety, our agency will license qualified schools, establishments, and individuals, and ensure compliance with state statutes and regulations.

VISION STATEMENT

Provide quality and timely service through world-class customer care.

Board Minutes

Arizona Barbering & Cosmetology Board Meeting October 20, 2023 | 9:00 a.m. 1740 W. Adams St. Board Room C Phoenix, AZ 85007

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the general public and to members of the Arizona Barbering and Cosmetology Board that the Board will hold a meeting open to the public on the date and at the time indicated above. The Board reserves the right to change the order of the items on the agenda, except for those matters set for a specific time. Informal interviews and formal hearing matters are scheduled to be heard during specific time blocks. Please note that the recommendations listed on the agenda do not become final until adopted by the Board. The Board has the authority to accept, reject or modify any recommendation listed on the agenda. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice on any of the agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38.431.03 (A)(3).

Board Members

Gary Begley Cosmetology School Owner Chair	Marshall A. Knox Barber School Owner Vice-Chair	Tracy Mayfield Cosmetologist Secretary/ Treasurer	Brandy B. Flores Public Member	Trista Guzman Glover Public Member
Vacant Public Member	Chase Turrentine Public Member	Earl "Nick" Goodman Public Member	Brandon L. McFadden Barber	

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance I.

Board Chair Gary Begley called the meeting to order at 9:06 AM. The pledge of allegiance was recited.



II. Roll Call of Board Members & Board Staff

Board Members Present:

Gary Begley, Cosmetology School Owner, Chair
Marshall A. Knox, Barber School Owner, Vice-Chair
Brandy B. Flores, Public Member (joined at 9:45AM and departed at 12:00PM)
Trista Guzman Glover, Public Member
Tracy Mayfield, Cosmetologist, Secretary/Treasurer
Brandon McFadden, Barber
Earl "Nick" Goodman, Public Member
Chase Turrentine, Public Member

Board Staff Members:

Frank L. Migali, MBA, Executive Director
Kelli Shepard, Deputy Director
Bruce Bueno, Licensing & Customer Care Administrator (virtual)
Rosa Rodriguez, Compliance Administrator
Carlos Terrazas, Legal Assistant
Isabella Lugowski, Communications Administrator
Heather Sanabria, Executive Staff Assistant
Cathy Bergeron, Investigator
Helen Bordelon, Investigator
Lisa Chavez, Investigator
Alexandra Hill, Investigator
Keegan McConnell, Investigator
Ray Devine, IT Project Specialist
Amelia Heredia, Program Project Specialist

Legal Counsel Present:

Seamus Monaghan, Assistant Attorney General

III. Board Business

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) or to obtain legal advice pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(3).

A. Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Regular Board Minutes for the September 15, 2023 meeting.

Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to approve the Board Minutes from the September 15, 2023

meetina.

Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. **Vote:** 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent

Motion passed.



B. Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of <u>Confidential</u> Executive Session Minutes for the September 15, 2023 meeting.

Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to approve the Confidential Executive Session Minutes from

the September 15, 2023 meeting. **Second:** Brandon McFadden seconds the motion.

Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent

Motion passed.

C. Board Member Declaration of Conflict of Interest.

There were no conflicts of interest reported.

D. Welcome to Visiting Barber and Cosmetology Students and Instructors.

Board Chair Gary Begley welcomes Gateway Community College, Cuts Beauty and Barber College, and Academy of Nail Technology Phoenix.

IV. Executive Director Report

A. Report and Discussion on Agency Departments.

- **a.** Financials September 2023
- **b.** Testing Update and Data
- c. Licensing Update
- d. Overall Licensing Update
- e. Customer Care Update
- f. Compliance Update
- g. Rulemaking Update
- h. Legislative Sub-Committee Meeting Update
- i. Next Meeting November 17, 2023

V. Complaint Review/Consent Agenda (Step 1)

The Consent Agenda items may be considered for approval as a single action unless a Board Member or any other interested party wishes to remove the item for discussion. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session to discuss and consider records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information, or testimony that is confidential by State or Federal law on all agenda items under Steps 1 and 2 pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(2).

A. Recommended Application Denials A.R.S. § 32-572.

Board Chair Gary Begley swears in the board staff.

		Kim Chi Ho Nail Technology Examination Application (Deny licensure for examination & refer to Attorney General's Office)
1.	98527	The applicant is present in the room with an interpreter that was hired by the board.
		Compliance Supervisor Rosa Rodriguez presents the case to the board and recommends that the board denies licensure for examination and refer



this case to the Attorney General's Office.
Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to grant licensure based on completion of proper steps to obtain license. Second: Brandon McFadden seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Recommended Dismissals A.R.S. § 32-573 (B) (1).

1.	2022-BAR-0031	Antonio's Barber Shop/ Barber School #BBE-001234 Antonio M. Martinez, Owner Anthony Martinez, Member Angelica Martinez, Member
2.	2023-BAR-0013	Royal Cutz Barber and Salon #BBE-002111 Ahmad Ghassan Badwan #BAR-010416, Owner
3.	2023-BAR-0035	Yolis Sala De Belleza #BBE-000995 Alejandro Bustillos, Owner
4.	2023-BAR-0036	K&K Barbershop #BBE-001658 K&K Barbershop LLC, Owner Carolina Correa #BAR-003736, Member
5.	2023-BAR-0038	WestSide Hair Affair, Unlicensed Taryn Meyer #11101373, Licensee
6.	96920	Arizona Hair Co. #SCOS23246 San Mar Ent LTD, Owner
7.	97759	Hair I Am #SCOS32086 Hair I am AZ LLC, Owner Deresa Linela Clay #11400438, Member Dersia Linela Clay, Member Linela Clay, Member
8.	97955	Cutie Nails & Spa, #SCOS28031 Sen Nguyen #'s 51200148 & 31600077, Owner
9.	98238	Hot Locks Salon, LLC #SCOS27194 Hot Locks Salon LLC, Owner Sheila De Lang, Member
10.	98284	Elite Nails & Spa #SNT18781 Thuy Thi Cam Stanfield #'s 51300150 & 31500756 , Owner
11.	98358	Charles of Italy Beauty College #CSL159 Charles of Italy Beauty College and Massage Therapy



		School LLC, Owner Charles Bartolomeo, Member Lee Bartolomeo, Member
12.	98363	Pinky Nails and Spa by Cindy LLC #SNT19919 Kevin Nguyen, Owner
13.	98367	Katie's Hair Affair #SCOS21835 Katie L. Van Cleave #17112167, Owner
14.	98414	European Wax Center 0008 #SAES23243 EWC McDowell LLC, Owner Christopher J. Woodburn, Member
15.	98416	My Nails #SNT19112 My Nails LLC, Owner Yen T. Tran #50100216, Member Tung T. Lam #50100215, Member
16.	98420	You Need Nail Spa #SNT20248 Son Pham #50000364, Owner
17.	98435	Amazing Lash Studio #SCOS32454 Toth Lash III LLC, Owner Angela L. Toth, Member
18.	98438	Spa & Nails Creations #SNT15429 Thang Khac. Phan #50100642, Owner
19.	98442	4T Nails & Spa #SNT19515 Bach T. Bui #50000309, Owner
20.	98443	Ocean Spa & Nails #SNT18330 AZ Sunrise Enterprises LLC, Owner Xuan Thi Duy Dang #51300201, Member
21.	98452	Eunice Hair Salon #SCOS24868 Eunice Hair Salon LLC, Owner Arele H. Romero #10600292, Manager
22.	98453	Allora Nails and Spa #SNT19733 Han Ngoc Nguyen #'s 50500139 & 30600809, Owner
23.	98454	U Nails & Spa #SNT19947 Khanh Tran #52200761, Owner
24.	98457	Kre8ive Hair LLC #SCOS31567 Nicole Reeser #11600787, Owner
25.	98460	Great Clips 1562 #SCO32729 VGURU AZ LLC, Owner Deepak Hari Shroff, Member Savneet Gill Shroff, Member



26	98471	Pure Aesthetics Natural Skincare School #ASL00040 Pure Aesthetic LLC, Owner Kaelen Johnson, Member/ Manager
27.	98505	My Nails On Campbell #SNT19410 My Nails On Campbell LLC, Owner Tu Uyen Thi Nguyen, Member

Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to accept the staff recommendations for dismissal of the

referenced 27 cases.

Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. **Vote:** 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent.

Motion passed unanimously.

C. Recommended Non-Disciplinary Letter of Concern A.R.S. § 32-573 (B)(2).

1.	98294 & 98296	Sunnii Nails LLC #'s SNT19891 & SAES22504 Sunnii Nails LLC, Owner Linda Brown #11801267, Member
2.	98469	Hair Joy #SCOS32239 House of Sicilia LLC, Owner Maria T. Sais De Sicilia #10902511, Member
3.	98475	Neely and Company #SCOS30442 Neely Reed #19600246, Owner
4.	98488	Sarah Peterson Hair #SCOS30980 Sarah Peterson #11501880, Owner
5.	98496	Nail Creations by Cindy #SNT19063 Cindy Phan #59919224, Owner
6.	INSP-089168	Fortuna Barber Shop #BBE-002522 Maria A Echeverria #BAR-000604, Owner

Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to accept the staff recommendations to issue a non-disciplinary letter of concern for the above referenced 6 cases.

Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion.

Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent.

Motion passed unanimously.

D. Recommended Informal Interview or Negotiation Terms A.R.S. § 32-573 (C) (D).

1.	いいいい ロトロ いいぶつ	5 Star Barber Shop #BBE-000629 Israel Kakuriev #BAR-006380, Owner
2.	2023-BAR-0031	Roy's Barbershop #BBE-001574



		Oralia Hernandez #BAR-001589, Owner
3.	087291	Youngtown Barbershop #BBE-000047 Albert Barayev #BAR-003107, Owner
4.	087292	Victor Torres Jr #BAR-011418, Owner
5.	087505	DMND Kuz#2 #BBE-002090 Andrew J. Vargas #BAR-005655, Owner
6.	98263	Angelita Vallejos #11502186, Owner
7.	98264	Maelia Aguina #11600609, Licensee
8.	98277	Arrowhead Mall Nail & Spa #SNT18335 Lindsey INC, Owner Lindsey Phu Tran #50600936, Member
9.	98278	Kelly Lynn Torres #31700291, Owner
10.	98299	Cost Cutters 6702 #SCOS12215 Minnesota Regis Corporation, Owner Kersten Zupfer, Member Matthew Doctor, Member
11.	98320	The Studio Academy of Beauty #CSL74 Reed Jackson Holdings Inc, Owner Jeff Koluch, Member/ Manager Cathy Koluch, Member/ Manager
12.	98373	Third Eye Beauty Lounge, #Unlicensed Kayla Marie Vandel #31500995
13.	98384	R1 Nails & Spa, Unlicensed
14.	98387 & 98462	Herbal Nails & Spa by San Tan #SAES23495 Herbal Nails & Spa by San Tan LLC, Owner Phuong Dac Dan Ho, Member Toan Dinh Vu #52100393, Member Khiet Tan Nguyen #507000565, New owner (98462)
15.	98390	Christina Jhagroo #10327481, Licensee
16.	98397	D&C Nails #SNT18464 Viet Q. Nguyen #51400015, Owner
17.	98398	Arizona Hair Co #6 #SCOS33194 Arizona Hair Co LLC, Owner Jonathan Pachter, Manager Michelle Pachter, Manager
18.	98399	Elysian Nails & Spa #SNT18952 Phuong Hong Le #51100231, Owner
19.	98401	Expert Nails by T&M #SNT20255



		T&M Nails Inc, Owner Minh V.Nguyen #51405360, President
20.	98402	Temptation Nails & Spa #SNT20383 Thu Vo Pham #51700292, Owner
21.	98405	Bianca Mejia #31901419, Owner
22.	98406	Seven Moore #31901466, Owner Deadly Divine Beauty, Unlicensed
23.	98407	Celina Barajas #10327257, Licensee
24.	98409	A2Z Nails #SNT20103 Phuong Le #51700149, Owner
25.	98425	Total Concept #SCOS7022 Suzanne Simon #58402080, Owner
26.	98426	Pedro Falcon #19918460, Licensee
27.	98431	Veronica Vironet #32101352, Licensee 1111 Beauty Bar, Unlicensed
28.	98432	Occasions Hair and Nail Salon #SCOS23237 Barbara Mendez #17516446, Co-Owner Roxanne Nava #18901285, Co-Owner Arlene Martinez #10800441, Co-Owner
29.	98436	Christopher Cash #11800043, Owner Cash Fades Salon, Unlicensed
30.	98437	Nail Care and Spa by Nancy #SNT18419 Nail Care & Spa by Nancy LLC, Owner My Nguyen, Member
31.	98439	Lash with Rachel #SAES20751 Lash with Rachel, LLC, Owner Rachel Gall #11501325, Member
32.	98445	Krzysztof Marcin Marcinkiewicz #11101021, Licensee
33.	98446	Jovanna Cuadra #31500339, Owner Lovin' Lashes, Unlicensed
34.	98458	ZA Nails #SNT17552 Hoa Giang #51300215, Owner
35.	98459	Fresh Nails & Spa #SNT18714 Fresh Nails & Spa LLC, Owner Thanh- Danh N. Tran, Member Linh T. Le #10801389, Member



36.	98464	Huu Phuoc Le #52100317, Licensee
37.	98466	Hana's Nails #SNT20409 Hung Hoang Nguyen #52100319, Owner
38.	98467	Star Nails & Hair #SCOS32674 Star Nails & Hair LLC, Owner Lynn My Truon #51500421, Manager Khuong Dien Dinh #12200526, Manager
39.	98477	Roxanne T. Montiel #10401841, Licensee
40.	98489	Synia K. Maine #19200417, Licensee
41.	98492	Bridal and Beauty by Kate #SCOS31016 Bridal and Beauty by Kate LLC, Owner Katelyn Austria #11701466, Member
42.	98494	SYDNEY G #SCOS32234 SYDNEY G, LLC. Owner Sidney Goldstein #330600211, Manager/Member
43.	98495	Sayde Nielsen #12201907, Licensee
44.	98497	Cayce Roberts #11402456, Licensee
45.	98498	Nail-ed it Salon #SAES20662 Uyen Hoang Phuong Kim #51405055, Licensee, Co-Owner Jason Hoon Kim, Co-Owner
46.	98510	EM Salon #SCOS30616 Emma Nichols #11701143, Owner
47.	INSP-088319	Machados Barbershop #BBE-002600 Alejandro Machado #BAR-004774, Owner Paul Carrazco #SBA-001485, Student Barber
48.	INSP-088639	Mesa Barber School #BBC-BC-000093 Blanca Ramirez #BAR-001575, Owner
49.	INSP-088673	Curley Moe's Barbershop/Salon #BBE-001064 Alfred Celeya, Owner
50.	INSP-088674	Dat Barber Brazin #BBE-002666 Brazin Mark Stroud #BAR-011879, Owner
51.	INSP-088645	Papa's Barbershop #BBE-001828 Elizabeth Aparicio #BAR-002638, Owner
52.	INSP-088647	GoodFellas Barber Lounge #BBE-002476 Denisse Morando #BAR-005775, Owner



Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to accept staff recommendations to send the above referenced 52 cases to an informal interview or accept the negotiation terms offered by the board.

Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. **Vote:** 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent.

Motion passed unanimously.

VI. Items for Board Review, Discussion, and Possible Action - 9:30 a.m.

The Board may go into Executive Sessions for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Board's attorney on any of the agenda items under Step 3 pursuant to A.R.S. § 38.431.03 (A)(3).

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session to discuss and consider records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information, or testimony that is confidential by State of Federal Law on all agenda items under Step 3 pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(2).

A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action on Random inspection with Board order and Consent Agreement Pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-572 (A) (9).

1.	97526/97527	Kenzie's Nails #'s SNT19310 & SAES21217 Kenzie's Nails LLC, Owner Hope Kieu Dang #51800142, Member Tiger Viet Dang, #51800044 Manager Rosa Rodriguez briefs the board with the case details informing the board that the licensee is not in compliance with the probation terms previously set by the board. Investigator Cathy Bergeron updates the board with findings from her random reinspection which include two new violations in addition to not being in compliance with probation terms. Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to send the case to a formal hearing for violation of board order. Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.

Board Chair Gary Begley has the Board Members introduce themselves and introduces the Executive Director, Frank Migali.

VII. Informal Interview A.R.S. § 32-573 (C) (D) (Step 2) 9:30 a.m.

A. Without Negotiation Options

1.	98512	Mirabella Studio 256 #SCOS26253 Kathleen Hamilton #11001820, Owner
----	-------	---



Licensee is not present.
Rosa Rodriguez presents the case to the board.

Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the summary of the previous original inspection and the results of her reinspection to the board.

Motion: Gary Begley moved to send case to a formal hearing

for violation of board order.

Second: Nick Goodman seconds the motion. **Vote:** 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent.

Motion passed unanimously.

Brandy Flores joined the meeting at 9:45AM.

B. With Negotiation Options

2.	98188	Kuttz Beauty College, #CSL00234 Kuttz Enterprises LLC, Owner Jabarha Nichols #BAR-002403, Manager Taken out of order. LLC Attestation is on file for this licensee. Jabarha Nichols is present in the room. Investigator Lisa Chavez and Helen Bordelon present the case to the board. Motion: Tracy Mayfield moved to accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law to include not having student records in the file. Second: Nick Goodman seconds the motion. Vote:8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse,0-absent. Motion: Tracy Mayfield moved to accept staff recommendations to issue civil penalty of \$1,250, probation of 12 months, reinspection, and to be signed within 30 days or move the case forward to a formal hearing. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 1-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse,0-absent. Motion passed.
1.	86561	Crispy Cutters Salon, #BBE002207



		Crispy Cutters LLC, Owner Christopher Lozano #BAR004699, Member
		Taken out of order due to issues with appearing telephonically.
		Christopher Lozano appears telephonically.
		The board did not receive an LLC Attestation for this case prior to the meeting. Director Frank Migali reviews LLC Attestation telephonically with Member Christopher Lozano. Christopher Lozano agrees reviews and agrees to LLC Attestation.
		Investigator Cathy Bergeron presents the case to the board.
		Motion: Tracy Mayfield moved to accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote:8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse,0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Motion: Gary Begley motions to accept staff recommendations to issue \$100 civil penalty as listed in the consent agreement and needs to be signed within 30 days or the case will be sent to a formal hearing. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote:8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse,0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Split Ends Salon, #SCOS31728 Lydia Dunn #18601303, Owner
		Licensee is present via phone.
	98203	Gary Begley swears in the licensee.
3.		Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board.
		Motion: Tracy Mayfield moved to accept the findings of facts and conclusions of law. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote:8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse,0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Motion: Tracy Mayfield moves to issue civil penalty of \$150 civil penalty and and 12 monthls probation. If the consent



		agreement is not signed within 30 days move the case to a formal hearing. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote:8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse,0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
4.	98232	2 Dye4 Northwest, #SCOS31427 2 Dye4 Northwest LLC, Owner Rachel Piche #11001272, Member Licensee Rachel Piche present via phone. LLC Attestation presented and accepted via telephone to Rachel Piche by Director Frank Migali. Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board. Motion: Tracy Mayfield moves to adopt the findings of fact and conclusions of law. Second: Brandon McFadden seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously. Motion: Tracy Mayfield moves to issue a civil penalty of \$250 and 12 months probation with reinspection. Second: Nick Goodman seconds the motion. Vote: 5-aye, 3-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed by majority.
5.	98257	Kelly D Nails Spa #SNT17902 Kien Tran #50200031, Owner Kien Tran is present in the board room. Interpreter is present for the Owner/Licensee. Investigator Lisa Chavez presents the case to the board. Licensee speaks to the board regarding the case. Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in the investigative report. Second: Nick Goodman seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously. Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moves to issue \$500 civil penalty with 12 months probation and reinspection within 30



		days. Second: Brandon McFadden seconds the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Gary Begley AYE Marshall A. Knox AYE Trista Guzman Glover AYE Tracy Mayfield AYE Brandon McFadden AYE Earl "Nick" Goodman AYE Chase Turrentine AYE Brandy B. Flores AYE Motion passed unanimously.
6.	98276	Alba Salon #SCOS27354 Albana Lika #11302430, Owner Licensee/Owner Albana Lika is present. LLC Attestation is on file for this licensee. Investigator Lisa Chavez presents the case to the board. Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law related to sanitation issues only as contained in the investigative report. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to issue a disciplinary letter of concern for the sanitation issues listed in the investigative report. Second: Brandy Flores seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
7.	98333	Sophia Cervantez #11000343, Licensee Sophia Cervantez is present via phone and sworn in. Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board. Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to dismiss the case. Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
8.	98335	Delfina Cruz #11100239, Licensee



		Delfina Cruz is present via phone and sworn in.
		Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board.
		Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moved to dismiss the case. Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Cynthia Rodriguez #10332468, Licensee
		Cynthia Rodriguez is present via phone.
9.	98336	Investigator Helen Bordelon presents to the case to the board.
0.		Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moves to dismiss the case. Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Rosalinda Sandoval #11000979, Licensee
		Licensee is not present.
10.	98337	Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board.
		Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moves to dismiss the case. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
	INSP-08 6248	Erika Beltran #BAR 003800, Licensee
		Licensee is not present.
11.		Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board.
		Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moves to dismiss the case. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
12	INSP-08 6249	Guadalupe Bejarano #BAR 011288, Licensee
12.		Licensee is not present.



Investigator Helen Bordelon presents the case to the board.
Motion: Trista Guzman Glover moves to dismiss the case. Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. Vote: 8-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 0-absent. Motion passed unanimously.

Brandy Flores left the meeting at 12:00PM.

18.	INSP-08 7215	D'Image Barber College, LLC #BBC-BC-047, Owner Luz E. Jaime Martinez #BAR-003246, Member Taken out of order Owner Luz Elvia Jaime Martinez present via google meets. Investigator Lisa Chavez presents the case to the board. LLC Attestation not on file. Director Frank Migali reviews LLC Attestation via google meets with the Owner/ Member. Motion: Tracy Mayfield moved accept the findings of fact and conclusions of law. Second: Marshall Knox seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously. Motion: Tracy Mayfield moved issue a \$250 civil penalty and 12 months probation to include a reinspection and to be signed within 30 days or be sent to a formal hearing. Motion: Marshall Knox moved to issue a \$500 civil penalty with the consent agreement to be signed within 30 days and if not moved to a formal hearing, 12 months probation, and reinspection within 30 days. Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. Vote: 6-aye, 1-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
13.	98254	Adoude Lili Akuete #11800236, Owner Licensee is not present.



		Motion: Gary Begley moved to send the referenced case to a formal hearing unless the party agrees to the consent agreement offered by the board. Second: Trista Guzman Glover seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Magic by Mason, #SCOS29553 Steven Mason #'s 91100095 & 10401043, Owner
		Licensee is not present.
14.	98293	Motion: Gary Begley moved to send the referenced case to a formal hearing unless the party agrees to the consent agreement offered by the board. Second: Trista Guzman Glover seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		C-K Nails, #SNT16503
		Anh-Vu Dinh Le #50501493, Owner
		Licensee is not present.
15.	98301	Motion: Gary Begley moved to send the referenced case to a formal hearing unless the party agrees to the consent agreement offered by the board. Second: Trista Guzman Glover seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Matthew J. Bennett #11002833, Licensee
		Licensee is not present.
16.	98302	Motion: Gary Begley moved to send the referenced case to a formal hearing unless the party agrees to the consent agreement offered by the board. Second: Trista Guzman Glover seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
		Clippers Barbershop, #BBE000063
		Daniel Hernandez #BAR 005650, Owner
17.	INSP-08 8644	Licensee is not present.
	00 17	Motion: Gary Begley moved to send the referenced case to a formal hearing unless the party agrees to the consent agreement offered by the board.



		Second: Trista Guzman Glover seconds the motion. Vote: 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent. Motion passed unanimously.
19.	98292	Jessica Hipple #11502132, Licensee This case was continued to the next meeting.
20.	98304	Classic Nails & Spa, #SNT19965 Classic Nails & Spa LLC, Owner Tina T. Do #50401195, Member This case was continued to the next meeting.

VIII. Call for Public Comment

Those wishing to address the Board do not need to request permission in advance; however, the Board may limit those persons speaking during this time to a reasonable number on any given public matter. In addition, each person wishing to address the Board will be given five (5) minutes to do so. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.01 (H), the Board can only take action on matters listed on the agenda. Action on public comment matters that are not listed on the agenda will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or to schedule the matter for further discussion at a later date.

There were no public comments.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Trista Guzmna Glover moves to adjourn the meeting at 12:10PM

Second: Tracy Mayfield seconds the motion. **Vote:** 7-aye, 0-nay, 0-abstain, 0-recuse, 1-absent.

Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 12:10PM.

Individuals who need reasonable accommodation to participate or who need information in an alternative format, may contact Amelia Heredia, ADA Coordinator, at (480) 547-0467.